Curriculum Vitae

MD. MEHEDI HASAN

Pharmacist, Translator & Web developer

Phone # +880181-3364189

E-mail (1): hasanmehadi@live.com E-mail (2): mehedi@pharmadra.net **Website: www.cv.pharmadra.net**



Career summary

I have over 13 (thirteen) years of experience in the pharmaceuticals & medical device sector where I have gained professional, academic and managerial skills in various capacities. Registered SEO consultant & Freelance Pharmacist (Regulatory intelligence) by ICT Division, Bangladesh Government since May-2022. I have provided translation services since 2015.

Work Experience

- **01.** Self-employed as Chief consultant & Proprietor at **Pharma DRA**Pharmaceutical regulatory consultancy firm (www.pharmadra.net)
 93/1, East Maniknagar, Mugda, Dhaka-1203; From March 2015 to Present
- **02.** Working as **Lecturer (Part-time)**Certification course of C-grade pharmacist Registration Examination Pharmacy council of Bangladesh, From September 2013 to Present
- **03.** Worked at **SQUARE Pharmaceuticals Ltd.** as **Executive, Regulatory Affairs** 2 Years 2 Months (15 January 2013 19 March 2015)
- **04.** Worked at **The ACME Laboratories Ltd.** as **Executive, Regulatory Affairs,** PPIC 2 Years 11 Days (03 January 2011 14 January 2013)
- **05.** Worked at **Bosco Laboratory Ltd.** as **Quality Control Officer** 6 Months (24 May 2010 31 December 2010)

Educational Qualification

1. Master of Pharmacy (2012); cGPA: 3.65 (on a scale of 4.00) State University of Bangladesh

2. Bachelor of Pharmacy (2008); cGPA: 3.60 (on a scale of 4.00) Stamford University Bangladesh

- **3. Higher Secondary School Certificate (2004);** GPA: 4.10 (on a scale of 5.00) Dhaka College, (Dhaka Board)
- **4. Secondary School Certificate (2002);** GPA: 4.75 (on a scale of 5.00) Motijheel Govt. Boys' High School, (Dhaka Board)

Computer Proficiency

- 1. Obtained the "Certificate in computer office application" with A+ from Bangladesh Technical Education Board in 2014.
- 2. Expert in Google Console account, cPanel, webmail management, HTML, CSS, PHP, Wordpress, Website Builder and online quiz making.

Webpage developed by me

- a) www.pharmadra.net
- b) www.mdrsol.com
- c) <u>www.test.mdrsol.com</u>
- d) www.quiz.mdrsol.com
- e) www.pharmadra.com.bd
- f) www.cv.pharmadra.net
- g) <u>www.mediexpertbd.com</u>
- h) www.anytranslators.com
- i) <u>www.pharmanews.com.bd</u>
- j) <u>www.masiur.pmdonly.com</u>

Professional Training

Topic: Workshop on GMP Compliance for Drug Regulatory Affairs Women Voluntary Association Auditorium, Dhanmondi RA, Dhaka Saturday, 10 March 2012 at 9:00 am-5:00 pm

Industrial Training

In BEXIMCO Pharmaceuticals Ltd., Cherag ali, Gazipur from 22nd March 2009 to 21st April 2009 (4 weeks) where I gathered knowledge on pharmaceutical manufacturing process.

Communication Skills

Bengali (Written & Oral): Excellent English (Written & Oral): Excellent Hindi (Written & Oral): Good

Personal Information

Date of birth : January 10, 1988 Father's name : Md. Ibrahim Mother's name : Gulshan Ara

: 1/3, Nandipara, Road No. 12, PS: Khilgaon, Dhaka-1219, Bangladesh Mailing address Permanent address: Mahutola Bhuiyan Bari, Thanarhat, Shonaimuri, Noakhali, Bangladesh

Blood group : O (+ve) Religion : Islam Marital status : Married Nationality : Bangladesh Driving License : Valid till 2032

: Valid till 21/03/2032 Passport



Downloaded from www.cv.pharmadra.net